
INFO-24-05

-----Original Message----- 
From: <M.F.I.P.P.A 14 (1) > 
Sent: Dec 22, 2023 12:25:51 AM 
To: service@oshawa.ca 
Subject: Request for 33 Simcoe street south Oshawa 

Good Day I am requesting permission from Council meeting to erect two larger signs that was approved 
previously but in need to consideration I’m attaching the new document to be reviewed in the next 
meeting that is going to be held in January 8th 2024. 
I can be reached through my cellphone also 
<M.F.I.P.P.A 14 (1) > 
Thank you. 
ARA 

------------------------------------- 
Origin: https://www.oshawa.ca/Modules/News/en 
------------------------------------- 

This email was sent to you by ara saatjian<M.F.I.P.P.A 14(1)> through 
https://www.oshawa.ca/. 

mailto:service@oshawa.ca
https://www.oshawa.ca/Modules/News/en
mailto:arasaatdjian7@hotmail.com
https://www.oshawa.ca/


DEC 5, 2023

TV ADVERTISEMENT SIGN

33 SIMCOE STREET S,
OSHAWA, ON. L1H 4G1

1800A AVENUE ROAD, TORONTO, ON  M5M-4A3
TEL : 416-781-3136 , www.hskdesign.ca

1. JAN 21, 2020 ISSUED FOR ENG REVIEW

2. JAN 27, 2020 ISSUED FOR ENG REVIEW

3. JAN 30, 2020 ISSUED FOR ENG REVIEW

4. SEP 21, 2023 ISSUED FOR ENG REVIEW

5. DEC 1, 2023 ISSUED FOR ENG REVIEW

6. DEC 5, 2023 ISSUED FOR ENG REVIEW
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2ND & 3rd
FLOOR PLAN A-1
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